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Malave, Erin . :

From: Vowell, Jeff [IVowell@orangelake.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Corperation - Relational Symplex, inc.

Please change the Principal and Mailing address of the following Corpo'ration and Officers

Relational Symplex, Inc. ' g
.Document Number — P05000036500 '

Former Principal and Maining Address | R :
4318 Hidden-Meadow Drive :
Kissimmee, Florida 34746 -

New Principal and Mailing Address o =t ok
1036 Jeater Bend Drive R N
Celebration, Florida 34747 ‘ :

President — PD - Jeff D. Vowell, Jr.-

‘Former Address _ ' i
4318 Hidden Meadow Drive o
Kissimmee, Florida 34746 T B _ o

New Address
1036 Jeater Bend Drive
Celebration, Florida 34747

Secretary — SD - Carol Ann Vowell
Former Address

4318 Hidden Meadow Drive
Kissimmee, Florida 34746 !

New Address
1036 Jeater Bend Drive
Celebration, Florida 34747

DISCLAIMER: _

Orange Lake Resorts does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Orange Lake
Resorts reserves the right to monitor the transmission of this message and to take corrective action
against any misuse or abuse of its e-mail system or other components of its network. The information
contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the.
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action or
act of forbearance taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views expressed in
this e-mail are those of the individual sender, except where the sender has been duly authorized to
-specifically state the content of the e-mail on.behalf of Orange Lake Resorts: The recipient should check
this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Orange Lake Resorts accepts no liability for
any-damage caused by any viruses transmitted by this e-mail. - :
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